11/2/23, 10:55 AM Fw: Permission for Industrial Visits - Sanjana Agarwal - Outlook

' Fw: Permission for Industrial Visits

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 10:54 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 451.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 Y Y
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILL
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Divyanshi Bajpai <divyanshi.bajpai@yakult.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Subject: RE: Permission for Industrial Visits

Dear Mr. Sarathi,
Greetings of the day!!

Thank you for the confirmation.

As per your request we can plan another physical visit for your students on 15" Nov-22 at 12:00
noon.

Kindly acknowledge your suitability for the same. We will confirm your visit accordingly.

Warm Regards,

Divyanshi Bajpai
/ Registral
Invertis University
Dear Ms.Divyanshi, ' Aareilly
Our Students are visiting on 2"d Nov 2022. As per the scheduled. And we have Pharma 60 students
also visiting your campus on 15" Nov 2022. g \/
0
)
Please confirm .
Director Corporate Relauuiss
Jnvertis University
Bareilly
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INDUSTRIAL VISIT WRITEUP FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF
PHARMACY ON 15™ NOVEMBER 2022

Date
15/11/2022

Duration
| Day

Session
2022-23

Glimpses of the Industrial visit to Yakult Drone Probiotic Industry at Sonipat Haryana on
15th November 2022 for students of B. Pharm 3rd, 4th and D. Pharm 2nd year organized by the
Department of Pharmacy under the guidance and support of CRC Department, Placement
Coordinator Mrs. Maulshree Bhandari Deopa and Faculty of Pharmacy Ms. Manju Bajaj & Mr.
Ajeet Kumar.

Students found the trip very informative and learnt about the invention of probiotics and the
importance of lactobacillus bacteria and the facts related to it. The students learnt about the
process of preparing Yakult probiotics starting from the stage of raw material mixing, culturing,
fermentation, filling, labelling and packaging, Later, students also got all the information related
to the uses and the invention of Yakult.

We are highly thankful to the CRC Department and Ms. Divyanshi Bajpai Jr. Executive- QA
science & PR briefed the students about the invention and history of Yakult Probiotic.
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